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December 13, 1983

Cenrtral Exploraton and Production Division
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0il Conservation Division O.C.D
State of New Mexico K ARTESIA = e
P.0O. Box 2088 i

Santa Fe, NM 87501
Attention: Mr. Joe Ramey, Division Director

RE: Discontinue surface commingling, Order CTB-297
Getty 0il Company
Salt Mountain Federal 25 Well #1
Brushy Draw Cherry Canyon Pool
Sec. 25, T-26-S, R-29-E, Eddy County, NM
Salt Mountain 36 State Well #1
Brushy Draw Delaware Pool
Sec. 36, T-26-S, R-29-E, Eddy County, NM

Gentlemen:

Getty 0il Company respectfully reguests Division approval to discontinue
the surface commingling of production from its Salt Mountain Federal 25 lease
and its Salt Mountain 36 State lease.

As per verbal approval on December 5, 1983 from Mr. Jerry Sexton of the Hobbs
NMOCD office and from Mr. Armando Lopez of the Roswell BLM, we propose to
install an additional 500 barrel oil tank that will be used solely for the
Federal 25 well. The tank will be located on the Salt Mountain 36 State
lease. This arrangement will result in separate facilities for oil production
from each lease. However, water production will still be commingled into a
common tank. See attached facility diagram.

JIf you have any questions regarding this proposed change, contact our office
in Hobbs at 397-3571.

Sincerely yours,
GETTY OIL COMPANY

A /
ot Lo b

Dale R. Crockett
Area Superintendent
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Attachments

cc: Mr. Jerry Sexton - NMOCD - Hobbs
Well file (w/attach.)



